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From: 
Sent: 2026-01-20 星期二  14:54:59 
To: 
Subject: A/YL-PH/1073 
Attachment:  DRAINAGE PROPOSAL DD111 1073 Rev A.pdf 
 

致規劃署 

 

附上渠務報告 

 
回應有關部門及公眾問題 
1.申請地點內停泊的車輛已領牌 
2.該地點內不會停泊任何重型貨車 
3,回應公眾問題有關問題 
其一 2側車位 不代表每個佔用了 100平公尺地方，主要因中間為行車通道，另一方面場地亦需
要足夠調頭。 
其二 靠近 CA區域但實際上根本不足以觸及 CA區域，對附近不會做成影響。 
其三 PH/976 土地面積根本不足以村內消化問題。 
懷疑意見人不是該村人士 不太了解 本村的車位 因為缺少，而經常出現租金昂貴，有所爭執的
問題。每當大時大節更會坐地起價。 
故有更多土地泊車提供，村內亦有更多新屋情況下，停車場的提供係絕對帶來便利。希望貴處

許可本次申請 
 
BEST REGARDS 
SUNNY 
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(A) Drainage Proposal  

(a) Site Plan - Lots 2897 (Part), 2898 (Part) and 2899 (Part) in 
D.D. 111, Pat Heung, Yuen Long, New Territories 

  

Layout Plan 



   

Part Plan (Catchment Area Plan) 

(b)Proposed Drainage Plan 

 









(c)Standard Details for catchpit and hoarding opening  

Typical details for along hoarding  

 

 

Standard Details for Proposed U channel  



 

 

 

 

 

 

Standard Details for Catch Pit with Sand Trap 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



(d)Cross section of existing and proposed ground levels 

 

      

 

 

 

 



(e)Existing Site Photo  

Location plan 

1) 

 
2) 

 



3) 

 

4) 
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6)  
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(B)Stormwater Drain Calculation 

 (g)Stormwater Discharge Calculation 

(i) Design Date 

Return year : 1 in 50 years 

Run off coefficient : C = 1.0 

Approximate Catchment = 173m2+1370m2 = 1543m2 

Duration : 5 min 

 

The Rational Method 

Estimation of Storm water run-off, Q=0.278 x C x i x A 

Where Q = Peak run-off in m3/s 

C = Run-off coefficient 

i = Rainfall intensity in mm/hr 

A = Area of catchment in m2 

(ii) Rainfall Intensity 

Referring to Stormwater Drainage Manual (SDM) : 

The delineation of Rainfall zones = HKO Headquarters 

(Refer to SDM, Figure 3) 

 

The rainfall intensity = 218 mm/h (Refer to SDM, Table 2a) 

Rainfall Increase due to Climate Change. 

The rainfall increase = End of 21st Century = 16% (Refer to 

SDM, Table 28) 

 



Rainfall Increase due to Design Allowance. 

The rainfall increase = End of 21st Century = 12.1% (Refer to 

SDM, Table 31) 

 

Therefore, the rainfall increase = 218mm/h x (16%+12.1%) 

= 61.258mm/h 

= 218mm/h + 61.258mm/h 

= 279.258mm/h 

 

(iii) Maximum run-off from the discharge point 

For Domestic structure: 

Qp = 0.278 x 1 x 279.258 x 1543 x 10-6 

= 0.1197 m3/s 

= 119.7 L/s. 

 

300 mm U channel with gradient 1 in 100 at velocity 

at 2.097 m/s, can accommodate for 193.26 L/s (Please refer 

Appendix b). 

 

Drainage Capacity 

193.26 L/s > 119.7 L/s (61.9% Capacity Occupied) 

(with over 10% reduction in flow area) 
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